OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1 1000 RIO BRAZ(OS ROAD
4,?’ AZTER, NEW MEXICO

e , ;
\ Xﬂ N - June 20, 1966

Lonnie Kresned
P.U. Box 76Z
Grants, New tiexico

Uoar Lonnie:

We have received copies of Federal Application for Permit

to Dril: for the #! Chase~Hensen well located 200 feet

from the North end 200 feet from the West lines of Sectlen
6-17N-8%. You have stated that permission for the unorthodox
iocation was approved by the State in i1553. | presume

from this that you have @ copy of the order granting this
approval. Vil you please send me the Crder number in order
that we may verify your claim,

Upon recelpt of this order | will check with our legal
department in Santa Fe to determine If the approval Is still

valld,
Yours very truly
Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA: ks

ec: 0CC, Santa Fe, N M,
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